E
FILED grFECTY L122

Res R

7 September 2005

CITI-BOISE PARTNERS A CALIFORNIA
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

6001 BRISTOL PKWY 2"° FL OOR

CULVER CITY CA 90230

RE: Citi-Boise Partners, a California Limited Partnership

Dear Mr. Lefkowitz:

During a records review, it has been determined that Citi-Boise Partners, a California Limited
Partnership, has failed to maintain a registered agent . Please be advised that our records
indicate that C T Corporation System resigned as registered agent for your limited partnership
effective 18 April 1994.

It is required that you appoint another agent within 60 days, pursuant to Section 53-21 0, Idaho
Code. You may do so by filing the enclosed form. No fee is required. Failure to appoint a new
registered agent will subject your corporation for cause of administrative cancellation.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please feel free to contact this office. You
may telephone at (208) 332-2840.

Very truly yours,

e\

Mark L Stephensen
Corporate Division

Enclosure: Resignation & CRO

cc: Resigning agent




16 November 2005

CITI-BOISE PARTNERS A CALIFORNIA
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

6001 BRISTOL PKWY 2"° FLOOR

CULVER CITY CA 90230

RE: Citi-Boise Partners, a California Limited Partnership

Dear Mr. Lefkowitz:

In our letter dated 7 September 2005, we advised that the records of this office were reviewed
ant that C T Corporation System resigned as registered agent for limited partnership effective
18 April 1994.

Pursuant to §53-204, Idaho Code, each limited partnership must continuously maintain a
registered agent and office in this state.

It is required that you appoint ancther agent within 60 days, pursuant to §53-251A, Idaho Code.
You may do so by filing the enclosed form. No fee is required. Failure to appoint a new
registered agent will subject your limited partnership to administrative revocation.

if you have any questions concerning this matter, please feel free to contact this office. You
may telephone at (208)332-2840.

Very truly yours,

ANAN

Mark L Stephensen
Corporate Division




19 January 2006

CITI-BOISE PARTNERS A CALIFORNIA
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

6001 BRISTOL PKWY 2"° FLOOR

CULVER CITY CA 90230

RE: Citi-Boise Partners, a California Limited Partnership

Dear Mr. Lefkowitz:

The records of this office indicate C T Corporation System resigned as registered agent for your
limited partnership on 18 April 1994. On 7 September 2005, a letter was mailed to you notifying
you of the resignation. A second letter was mailed to you on 16 November 2005. Still, we have
heard no response from you.

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that your limited partnership has been administratively
revoked for failure to appoint a new registered agent, pursuant to section 53-251A, Idaho Code.

If you wish to continue to do business in the state of Idaho you will need to file a new application
to file a new business entity.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please feel free to contact this office. You
may telephone the undersigned at (208) 332-2840.

Very truly yours,

NN

Mark L Stephensen
Corporate Division




